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Annwyl / Dear Lee
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Thank you for your letter regarding the recent Scrutiny meeting on 12
September. As discussed during the meeting, a comprehensive report on the
performance of schools in Cardiff will be presented to Scrutiny in January 2018.
This will cover the analysis of FSM and the use of the Pupil Deprivation Grant by

schools.

As you will be aware the Central South Consortium acts on behalf of Cardiff
Council to develop future school leaders, including those in Catholic and
Welsh-Medium Schools. | will provide you with a briefing note on this once it has

been prepared by officers in the Consortium.

Yn gywir / Yours sincerely

Councillor / Cynghorydd Sarah Merry
Deputy Leader / Dirprwy Arweinydd

Cabinet Member for Early Years, Children & Families
Aelod Cabinet Dros Y Blynyddoedd Cynnar, Plant a Theuluoedd
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Delivering our vision of becoming Europe’s most liveable capital city Cyflawni ein gweledigaeth o ddod y brifddinas orau i fyw ynddi yn Ewrop

The Counclt weicomes comesnondence in Englisiv and Welsh and we will énsure thal we Mae's Cyngor vn cioesawn gohebigeth yn Gyriroeg ¢ © ned a byddwn yn sicihau ein bod yo
cyfathrabu G chiyroeich dewis iaith boed yn Gymroeg ned neu'n ddwyielthog dirm onci |

cormmunicale with vou in the language of vour choice, whether Ehat's English, Welsh or bilinguai
chi ror gwybiad 1 ot pa on sydd well gennyei, Nifydd gohebu yo Gymiraeg v creu unifiyw oedl,

a3 long as youtet us know windh you prefer. Corresponding in Welsh will not iead Lo any delay






